

We did not have a secretary at the meeting and I forgot to record the zoom call. So here's my rundown on what happened, my attempt at the minutes:

we discussed the bank balance of \$10,000 we discussed that about 35% of members have paid so far and how we need to send out more reminders, we paid the insurance bills and the SBA loan recently and we need more money to get things done. We discussed the plans for the party Falls repair which looks like we're going to have JC do the work and with materials it might come up to almost \$3,000. We discussed the prioritization of the new culverts with the one at tomasso's versus the one at mcguire's. Tomaso's is the one we should do first but we don't have enough money to do it yet. Preference is to have Shanty do it when he gets done with his County work this fall. The next step is to contact everyone about paying their bills, and the potential wet winter coming up.